

References

- Ministry of Transportation. (2020). *Official information*.
- ACN. (n.d.). ACN. Retrieved October 2, 2020, from Laboratorio de innovacion permitira transformar el sector cultural de Las Tunas: <http://www.acn.cu>
- Adelante Newspaper. (n.d.). *Adelante*. Retrieved October 2, 2020, from Parques científicos tecnológicos. Pasos iniciales en Cuba: <http://www.adelante.cu>
- BCC. (n.d.). *Banco Central de Cuba*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from <http://www.bc.gob.cu>
- Canal Caribe, CUBA. (n.d.). *Canal Caribe - ICRT*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from Primer laboratorio de innovación tecnológica del país: <https://www.canalcaribe.icrt.cu>
- Cartelera Artex Magazine. (n.d.). *Linkedin*. Retrieved October 2, 2020, from <https://cu.linkedin.com>
- Cartelera Magazine. (n.d.). *Facebook*. Retrieved October 2, 2020, from <https://m.facebook.com>
- CENSPLAF, IPF. (2020). *Official data, Registrar's Office*.
- CEPDE/ONEI. (2018). *National Migration Survey. Migration at the settlement stratum level: main findings*.
- CITMA, CUBA. (2017). *Addressing Climate Change in the Republic of Cuba*.
- CITMA, CUBA. (2017). *Gaceta Oficial*. Retrieved from Official Gazette No36 of 2017, p. 8: <https://www.gacetaoficial.gob.cu>
- CITMA, CUBA. (2020). *First Biennial Update Report of the Republic of Cuba on Climate Change*.
- Conservador de Trinidad. (n.d.). *Conservador de Trinidad*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from <http://www.conservadortrinidad.co.cu>
- Cuba. (2019). *Cuba's Second National Voluntary Report on the Implementation of the SDGs, 2019*.
- Cuba energía. (n.d.). Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Cuba apuesta a su desarrollo: <http://www.nacionyemigracion.cu>
- Cubadebate. (2016, September 22). *Cubadebate*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from Transporte público en La Habana, medidas y desafíos: <http://www.cubadebate.cu>
- Cubadebate. (2018, November 24). *Cubadebate*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from La Habana Vieja estrena sistema público de bicicletas: <http://www.cubadebate.cu>
- Cubadebate. (2019, July 13). *Cubadebate*. Retrieved October 30, 2020, from Cuba impulsa parques solares para elevar cuota de energía renovable: <http://www.cubadebate.cu>
- Cubadebate. (2020, March 17). *Cubadebate*. Retrieved from Parque Científico Tecnológico de La Habana: Entorno de innovación para el desarrollo de las TIC : <http://www.cubadebate.cu>

Cuban Parliament. (n.d.). *Parlamento Cubano*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from Constitution of the Republic of Cuba, articles 179: <http://www.parlamentocubano.gob.cu>

Cubarte Newspaper. (2019). *Cubarte*. Retrieved October 30, 2020, from Plaza de la Marqueta distintivo centro historico de Holguin: <http://cubarte.cult.cu>

DGTPH. (2018). *Statistical information*.

ECURED. (n.d.). *Ecured*. Retrieved October 2, 2020, from Plan turquino created on June, 2, 1987: <https://www.ecured.cu>

Escambray Newspaper. (2019). *Escambray Web page*. Retrieved September 3, 2020, from Proyecto habitat 2 cobra mayor impacto social en Sancti Spiritus: <http://www.escambray.cu>

Escambray Newspaper. (2020). *Escambray*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Cuba insiste en potenciar sus propias reservas para producir alimentos: <http://www.escambray.cu>

FANJ. (2019). *IPF*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Listado feliz para arbolado viario en Cuba: <http://ipf.gob.cu>

FANJ. (s.f.). *Portal Web IPF* . Recuperado el 3 de Octubre de 2020, de : <http://www.ipf.gob.cu>

Granma Newspaper. (2019, 08 20). *Granma*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from www.granma.cu

Granma Newspaper. (2019, January 15). *Granma*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Nuevos parques eolicos en proceso inversionista: <http://www.granma.cu>

Granma Newspaper. (2019, 02 21). *Granma*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Singularidades de los mayores parques eolicos de Cuba October 3, 2020: <http://www.granma.cu>

Granma Newspaper. (2019, October 27). *Granma*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Hospital santiaguero posee mayor parque fotovoltaico sobre cubierta de Cuba: <http://www.granma.cu>

Granma Newspaper. (2020, March 12). *Granma*. Retrieved October 2, 2020, from Primera bioelectrica del pais lista para sincronizar con el sistema electroenergetico nacional : <http://www.granma.cu>

INRH. (n.d.). *Juriscuba*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Law 124 on Terrestrial Waters: <http://juriscuba.com>

Institute of Physical Planning. (2015). *IPF*. Retrieved October 30, 2020, from Green Areas and Public Spaces: <http://www.ipf.gob.cu>

IPF, CUBA. (n.d.). *Ipf*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from The syllabus of the Mid-level technician in Physical Planning: <http://www.ipf.gob.cu>

IPF, CUBA. (n.d.). *Ipf*. Retrieved October 30, 2020, from Implementación de un sistema de transporte bajo en carbono en la ciudad de La Habana: <http://www.ipf.gob.cu>

IPF, CUBA. (n.d.). *Ipfi*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from Esquema de ordenamiento territorial de los macizos montañosos: <http://www.ipf.gob.cu>

IPS, CUBA. (n.d.). *Ipscuba*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from Medidas sobre empleo en Cuba ante coronavirus: <https://www.ipscuba.net>

Juventud Rebelde Newspaper. (2019, February 22). *Juventud Rebelde*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from Cuba ya tiene un laboratorio urbano de innovación tecnológica: <http://www.juventudrebelde.cu>

Juventud Rebelde Newspaper. (2019, November 13). *Juventud Rebelde*. Retrieved October 2, 2020, from La Habana y Trinidad, creativas y culturales : <http://www.juventudrebelde.cu>

MEP. (s.f.). *Mep*. Recuperado el 20 de October de 2020, de Decentralization and Development Financing. Local Powers and Autonomy. Challenges for Cuba: <http://www.mep.gob.cu>

MEP, CUBA. (n.d.). *MEP*. Retrieved from Agenda 2030 para el desarrollo sostenible, plan nacional de desarrollo económico y social: <https://www.mep.gob.cu>

MINED, CUBA. (2019). *Official Information* .

MINEM, CUBA. (2014). *Gaceta Oficial*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Resolution 283 passed on 2014: <https://www.gacetaoficial.gob.cu>

MINEM, CUBA. (2018). *Gaceta Oficial*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Resolution 152 passed in 2018: <https://www.gacetaoficial.gob.cu>

MINEM, CUBA. (2020). *Official information*.

Ministry of Domestic Trade. (2018). *Juriscuba*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from RESOLUTION No. 54/2018 “Indicaciones para la organización y ejecución de la protección al consumidor en el sistema de comercio interno”.: <http://juriscuba.com>

Ministry of Construction, CUBA. (2018). *Micons*. Retrieved October 2, 2020, from Housing Policy: <https://www.micons.gob.cu>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs (MINREX), Cuba. (2018). *Minrex*.

MITRANS, CUBA. (2017). *Road Surface Index*.

MTSS, CUBA. (2020). *Official Statistics*.

MTSS, CUBA. (2020). *Official Statistics*.

National Assembly of Peoples Power. (2019). *Parlamento Cubano*. Retrieved september 30, 2020, from Constitución de la República de Cuba: <http://www.parlamentocubano.gob.cu>

Neomovilidad. (n.d.). *Excelencias del motor*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Actividades y eventos. Neomovilidad por una ciudad libre de CO2: <https://www.excelenciasdelmotor.com>

- Official Gazette. (2015). *Gaceta Oficial*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Decree Law 332/2015 on the "Organization and operation of the National Cadaster":
<https://www.gacetaoficial.gob.cu>
- Official Gazette No.2. (2020, January 13). *Gaceta oficial*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Legislative timetable : <https://www.gacetaoficial.gob.cu>
- ONEI, CUBA. (2014). *Cubans life expectancy at birth. 2011-2013*.
- ONEI, CUBA. (2018). *Onei*. Retrieved from Statistical Yearbook : <http://www.onei.gob.cu>
- ONEI, CUBA. (2020). *Onei*. Retrieved from 2019 Cuba's Demographic Indicators:
<http://www.onei.gob.cu>
- PADIT. (2020). *CUBA 2019 Annual Report*.
- PADIT, CUBA. (2019). *Annual Report*.
- Prensa Latina. (n.d.). *Prensa latina*. Retrieved October 3, 2020, from Industrias creativas, mejor manejo y gestion del patrimonio de Cuba: <https://www.prensa-latina.cu>
- Prodel. (n.d.). *Prodel Web page*. Retrieved October 2, 2020, from
<https://m.facebook.com/prodelcuba>
- Radio Trinidad . (2019, 7 14). *Radio Trinidad*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from :
<http://www.radiotrinidad.icrt.cu>
- Sierra Maestra Newspaper. (n.d.). *Sierra Maestra*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from
<http://sierramaestra.cu>
- Trabajadores Newspaper. (2017, May 5). *Trabajadores*. Retrieved September 30, 2020, from Prepare medium technicians in Physical Planning: <http://www.trabajadores.cu>
- Tribuna Newspaper. (2019, April 25). *Tribuna*. Retrieved October 30, 2020, from Nuevo sistema de transporte bajo en carbono para La Habana: <http://www.tribuna.cu>
- Vignoli, J. R. (2017). Migración interna y asentamientos humanos en América Latina y el Caribe (1990-2010). In *Población y Desarrollo* (p. 51). Santiago de Chile: United Nations.
- Virtual Librery. (n.d.). *Libreria Virtual Cuba*. Retrieved October 2, 2020, from
<https://www.libreriavirtualcuba.com>